From: VTA Board Secretary

Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 8:48 AM

To: VTA Board of Directors; VTA Advisory Committee Members
Subject: VTA Information: Proposed Budget Community Meetings

Board of Directors and Advisory Committee Members:

Please share Hearings for FY 2024 and 2025 Proposed Budget | VTA with your networks to
spread the work about the community meetings scheduled for:

e Wednesday, May 24 at 6:00 p.m. VTABudgetMeetings.eventbrite.com
e Friday, May 26 at 12:00 p.m. VT ABudgetMeetings.eventbrite.com

Thank you,

Office of the Board Secretary

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority
3331 North First Street, Building B

San Jose, CA 95134-1927

Phone

Santa Clara Valley
Transportation
Authority


https://www.vta.org/hearings-fy-2024-and-2025-proposed-budget

From: VTA Board Secretary

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2023 9:29 AM

To: VTA Board of Directors; VTA Advisory Committee Members

Subject: VTA Information: Community Outreach and Public Engagement Activities - May/June 2023

VTA Board of Directors and Advisory Committee Members:

Please see below (and attached) list of VTA Community Outreach and Public Engagement
activities for May and June 2023. Feel free to share with your network and constituents. If you
have any questions, please reply to this email.

Thank you.

Office of the Board Secretary

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority
3331 North First Street, Building B

San Jose, CA 95134-1927

Phone 408-321-5680

W, Santa Clara Valley
Transportation
: Authority

VTA Out in the Community

Senior Outreach Program
e 2023 Health & Wellness: Senior, Community, and Family Resource Fair in Morgan

Hill
Saturday, May 6, 2023, 10am — 1pm
Come see VTA on Saturday, May 6th at the Health and Wellness: Senior, Community
and Family Resource Fair in Morgan Hill. Stop by and learn about VTA services, the
Senior Clipper card, VTA’s Daycation what you need to know about riding VTA. For
more information about this event, visit www.morganhill.ca.gov/events.

e “Be Strong, Live Long” Health & Wellness Fair in Santa Clara
Friday, May 19, 2023, 11am — 2pm
Stop by and see VTA on Friday May 19th at the “Be Strong, Live Long” Health &
Wellness Fair at Fremont Park in Santa Clara. Learn about VTA services, the Senior
Clipper card, VTA’s Daycation program and grab a copy of VTA’s Senior Mobility
Guide. For more information about this event visit Be Strong, Live Long Health &
Wellness Fair | City of Santa Clara (santaclaraca.gov)

e 2023 Mountain View Senior Center Senior Resource Fair
Tuesday, May 23, 2023, 3pm — 6pm


http://www.morganhill.ca.gov/events

Come join the Mountain View Senior Center Resource Fair on Tuesday, May 23rd and
find resources in your community. Stop by and see VTA and learn about VTA services,
the Senior Clipper card, VTA’s Daycation Program, and what you need to know about
riding VTA. For more information about this event call (650) 903-6330.

Monterey Corridor Community-Based Transportation Plan
The Monterey Road Corridor Community-Based Transportation Plan (CBTP) is a community-
driven process to identify investment plans for transportation solutions that reflect the needs,
priorities, and values of San Jose’s diverse community. Projects in the final plan may address
community concerns such as bicycles and pedestrian connectivity, public transportation
amenities, like new bus shelters, local roads, and street improvements, and the integration of new
technologies with transportation.
At the two upcoming Round 2 community workshops, VTA and City of San Jose staff will share
comments and suggestions gathered during the first round of public meetings and the online
survey. You can learn more. about the proposed improvements ask questions or provide
comments.
* May 17, 2023, 6:30-7:30pm, at Edenvale Branch Library, 101 Branham Ln E, San Jose,
CA 95111 (in-person)

* May 18, 2023,6:00-7:00pm via Zoom format o Spanish and Vietnamese translations
will be provided at both meetings.

0 Masks are not mandatory but encouraged inside the Library Community Room
o Public transportation near the library (Routes 42, 68, 72, 73)
o Bike parking is available at the library.

o Register here: https://www.eventbrite.com/e/monterey-corridor-cbtp-round-2-
community-workshop-51823-virtual-tickets-628761772387

Transit-Oriented Development
e Branham and Capitol Light Rail Stations Access Study Follow Up
o Capitol Light Rail Station:
= Wednesday, May 17, 3:30 pm — 6:30 pm
= Thursday, May 18, 7:30 am — 10:30 am
o Pearl Avenue Branch Library:
= Thursday, May 18, 3:00 pm — 6:00 pm

VTA conducted Station Access Studies for the Branham and Capitol Light Rail stations earlier
this year. We are following up with a second round of outreach to share what we learned and
allow community members, transit riders, and those who use the stations to give feedback on
proposed station access recommendations to ensure they align with the community's
expectations.

For program information, visit: www.vta.org/projects/branhamdevelopment and
www.vta.org/projects/capitoldevelopment

o 28th Street/Little Portugal Transit-Oriented Development Focus Groups
May 2023


https://www.eventbrite.com/e/monterey-corridor-cbtp-round-2-community-workshop-51823-virtual-tickets-628761772387
https://www.eventbrite.com/e/monterey-corridor-cbtp-round-2-community-workshop-51823-virtual-tickets-628761772387
http://www.vta.org/projects/branhamdevelopment
http://www.vta.org/projects/capitoldevelopment

VTA plans to host a series of focus groups to inform plans for the types of buildings and
spaces envisioned to help inform design efforts for a walkable, pedestrian-friendly area
on the several blocks closest to the forthcoming 28th Street/Little Portugal BART Station
in San José. VTA plans to connect with stakeholders, including youth, older adults,
artists, cultural/community-based organizations, and others. This community outreach
focuses on hearing about everyday experiences, highlights of favorite places, and what
feels missing in the neighborhood.

For program information, visit: www.vta.org/28[.Pdevelopment under “Design
Development Framework.”

Eastridge to BART Regional Connector

Community Meeting: Eastridge Station Art Concept

Wednesday, May 24, 2023

How did community participation in January’s meetings inspire the artists and their design
direction? Join us as we focus on the Eastridge Station and engage with artists Laura Haddad and
Tom Drugan. Laura and Tom will present their initial design concept for the Eastridge Station.
They look forward to sharing how community stories shared in January, knowledge, and
perspectives of their neighborhoods, plus Laura and Tom’s research, influenced and inspired
their design.

We have 2 meetings: 6pm in English with Spanish and Vietnamese interpreters, and 7:15 to be
facilitated in Spanish, with English interpreters. www.vta.org/eastridgetobart

VTA Light Rail Service Interruptions — OCS Rehabilitation

May — September 2023

Operating regular VTA Light Rail transit service requires that our equipment and infrastructure
remain in a state of good repair. Beginning in late May, VTA will be repairing or replacing worn
elements of the light rail overhead contact system (OCS). As a result, segments of the light rail
lines will be closed for construction periodically from May through September. Light rail service
in areas impacted by this construction will be replaced by a bus bridge. For more information
and a tentative schedule, visit: https://www.vta.org/light-rail-ocs-rehabilitation-spring-summer-
2023

Coming Up in June:

Ask VTA

Ask VTA has been developed to provide an opportunity for the public to have a deeper
discussion about the projects and programs that VTA delivers for the residents of Santa Clara
County. This facilitated virtual question-and-answer session between VTA subject matter
experts, and the public will provide a space for conversation about transit, transportation, and
other VTA programs. For program information and planned future events, visit:
www.vta.org/ask-vta

e Ask VTA: Transit Service Planning: How does this work?
o Monday June 5, 6:00 p.m.


http://www.vta.org/28LPdevelopment
http://www.vta.org/eastridgetobart
https://www.vta.org/light-rail-ocs-rehabilitation-spring-summer-2023
https://www.vta.org/light-rail-ocs-rehabilitation-spring-summer-2023
http://www.vta.org/ask-vta

A transit service plan lays out where bus routes travel and stop, how often buses
come, and how early and late they run. VTA is currently at work developing its plan
for 2024. Join us to learn more about how these plans are formed, what factors are
considered, and what changes may be on the horizon.

Register Here: https://AskVTA TSP.eventbrite.com

Winchester and Berryessa Light Rail Stations Access Study

June 2023

VTA is conducting an Access Study for the Winchester and Berryessa light rail stations. The
study is concurrent with transit-oriented development projects and will identify
recommendations and projects to improve how you get to and from the Winchester and
Berryessa stations. The feedback we receive from the community could include improvements
for bicyclists and pedestrians and station elements such as lighting, bus waiting areas, and
directional signs.

For program information, visit: www.vta.org/winchesterdevelopment and
www.vta.org/projects/berryessanorth-san-jose-transit-center-transit-oriented-development



https://askvta_tsp.eventbrite.com/
http://www.vta.org/winchesterdevelopment
http://www.vta.org/projects/berryessanorth-san-jose-transit-center-transit-oriented-development

VTA Out in the Community
June 2023

Senior Outreach Program

2023 Health & Wellness: Senior, Community, and Family Resource Fair in Morgan Hill

Saturday, May 6, 2023, 10am - 1pm

Come see VTA on Saturday, May 6th at the Health and Wellness: Senior, Community and Family
Resource Fair in Morgan Hill. Stop by and learn about VTA services, the Senior Clipper card,
VTA'’s Daycation what you need to know about riding VTA. For more information about this
event, visit www.morganhill.ca.gov/events.

“Be Strong, Live Long” Health & Wellness Fair in Santa Clara

Friday, May 19, 2023, 11am - 2pm

Stop by and see VTA on Friday May 19%" at the “Be Strong, Live Long” Health & Wellness Fair at
Fremont Park in Santa Clara. Learn about VTA services, the Senior Clipper card, VTA’s Daycation
program and grab a copy of VTA’s Senior Mobility Guide. For more information about this event
visit Be Strong, Live Long Health & Wellness Fair | City of Santa Clara (santaclaraca.gov)

2023 Mountain View Senior Center Senior Resource Fair

Tuesday, May 23, 2023, 3pm — 6pm

Come join the Mountain View Senior Center Resource Fair on Tuesday, May 232" find
resources in your community. Stop by and see VTA and learn about VTA services, the Senior
Clipper card, VTA’s Daycation Program, and what you need to know about riding VTA. For more
information about this event call (650) 903-6330.

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
amenities, like new bus shelters, local roads, and street improvements, and the integration of
new technologies with transportation.

At the two upcoming Round 2 community workshops, VTA and City of San Jose staff will share
comments and suggestions gathered during the first round of public meetings and the online


https://www.santaclaraca.gov/our-city/departments-g-z/parks-recreation/parks-recreation-special-events/be-strong-live-long-health-wellness-fair

survey. You can learn more. about the proposed improvements ask questions or provide
comments.

e May 17, 2023, 6:30-7:30pm, at Edenvale Branch Library, 101 Branham Ln E, San Jose, CA
95111 (in-person)
e May 18, 2023,6:00-7:00pm via Zoom format
o Spanish and Vietnamese translations will be provided at both meetings.
Masks are not mandatory but encouraged inside the Library Community Room
Public transportation near the library (Routes 42, 68, 72, 73)
Bike parking is available at the library.

O O O O

Register here: https://www.eventbrite.com/e/monterey-corridor-chtp-round-2-
community-workshop-51823-virtual-tickets-628761772387

Transit-Oriented Development

Branham and Capitol Light Rail Stations Access Study Follow Up

Capitol Light Rail Station:
Wednesday, May 17, 3:30 pm — 6:30 pm
Thursday, May 18, 7:30 am — 10:30 am

Pearl Avenue Branch Library:
Thursday, May 18, 3:00 pm — 6:00 pm

VTA conducted Station Access Studies for the Branham and Capitol Light Rail stations earlier this year.
We are following up with a second round of outreach to share what we learned and allow community
members, transit riders, and those who use the stations to give feedback on proposed station access
recommendations to ensure they align with the community's expectations.

For program information, visit: www.vta.org/projects/branhamdevelopment and
www.vta.org/projects/capitoldevelopment

28th Street/Little Portugal Transit-Oriented Development Focus Groups

May 2023

VTA plans to host a series of focus groups to inform plans for the types of buildings and spaces
envisioned to help inform design efforts for a walkable, pedestrian-friendly area on the several blocks
closest to the forthcoming 28th Street/Little Portugal BART Station in San José. VTA plans to connect
with stakeholders, including youth, older adults, artists, cultural/community-based organizations, and
others. This community outreach focuses on hearing about everyday experiences, highlights of favorite
places, and what feels missing in the neighborhood.

For program information, visit: www.vta.org/28LPdevelopment under “Design Development
Framework.”



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

How did community participation in January’s meetings inspire the artists and their design direction?
Join us as we focus on the Eastridge Station and engage with artists Laura Haddad and Tom Drugan.
Laura and Tom will present their initial design concept for the Eastridge Station. They look forward to
sharing how community stories shared in January, knowledge, and perspectives of their neighborhoods,
plus Laura and Tom’s research, influenced and inspired their design.

We have 2 meetings: 6pm in English with Spanish and Vietnamese interpreters, and 7:15 to be
facilitated in Spanish, with English interpreters. www.vta.org/eastridgetobart

VTA Light Rail Service Interruptions — OCS Rehabilitation

May - September 2023

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

Ask VTA: Transit Service Planning: How does this work?

Monday June 5, 6:00 p.m.



http://www.vta.org/eastridgetobart
https://www.vta.org/light-rail-ocs-rehabilitation-spring-summer-2023
https://www.vta.org/light-rail-ocs-rehabilitation-spring-summer-2023
http://www.vta.org/ask-vta

A transit service plan lays out where bus routes travel and stop, how often buses come,
and how early and late they run. VTA is currently at work developing its plan for 2024.
Join us to learn more about how these plans are formed, what factors are considered,
and what changes may be on the horizon.

Register Here:

https://AskVTA_TSP.eventbrite.com

Winchester and Berryessa Light Rail Stations Access Study

June 2023

VTA is conducting an Access Study for the Winchester and Berryessa light rail stations. The study is
concurrent with transit-oriented development projects and will identify recommendations and projects
to improve how you get to and from the Winchester and Berryessa stations. The feedback we receive
from the community could include improvements for bicyclists and pedestrians and station elements
such as lighting, bus waiting areas, and directional signs.

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
https://www.vta.org/projects/berryessanorth-san-jose-transit-center-transit-oriented-development

From: VTA Board Secretary

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2023 12:26 PM

To: VTA Board of Directors
Cc: VTA Board Secretary
Subject: VTA Correspondence

VTA Board of Directors:

We are forwarding to you the following correspondence:

From

Topic

Eller & Associates,
Attorney At Law

Rosalie Cacitti Family Trust’s Objection to VTA Board
of Directors adoption of Resolution of Necessity
Regarding Property located at 10605 Wolfe Road,
Cupertino, Ca 95014; APN No. 316-47-019 (Property
ID No. 64483-1, 64483-2, 64483-3)

(Pertains to Agenda Item #4.1 - Resolutions of
Necessity for the I-280/Wolfe Road Interchange
Improvement Project adopted by the Board of
Directors on May 4, 2023)

Thank you.

Office of the Board Secretary

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority

3331 North First Street, Building B
San Jose, CA 95134-1927
Phone

santa Clara Valley
v ) Transportation
. Authority

Conserve paper. Think before you

print.




ELLER & ASSOCIATES
ATTORNEY AT LAW
55 S. Market Street, Suite 1500
San Jose, California 95113
TELEPHONE: (408) 299-0180

jelleresq@aol.com

May 4, 2023

Board Secretary of the Santa Clara VTA
3331 North First Street

Building B, First Floor

San Jose, CA 95134-1906
board.secretary(@vta.org

Re: Rosalie Cacitti Family Trust’s Objection to VTA Board of Directors adoption of
Resolution of Necessity Regarding Property Located at 10605 Wolfe Road,
Cupertino CA 95014; APN NO. 316-47-019 (Property ID No. 64483-1, 64483-2,
64483-3)

Dear Board Secretary of the Santa Clara VTA:

My office represents the Rosalie Cacitti Family Trust with respect to the above-referenced
matter. This letter is submitted as an appearance at today's meeting and as an objection to the
adoption of the proposed Resolution of Necessity.

We hereby reiterate the objections raised at the Condemnation Evaluation Meeting held on
April 19, 2023 and the Condemnation Panel Review Meeting held on May 1. 2023. The
proposed project is not planned or located in the manner that will be most compatible with the
greatest public good and the least private injury. The loss of 53 mature and substantial redwood
trees is a significant loss to the public and results in injury to my client. The project will result in
a substantial increase in carbon emissions as a result of increased traffic. The bridge is being
widened in part to accommodate wider sidewalks and bicycle lanes. This widening, in turn,
results in the loss of redwood trees which make a substantial contribution to the air we breathe.

20 Redwood trees are being removed as a result of the proposed temporary construction
easement. There has been little, if any, effort to redesign the easement area to allow for the
continued existence of the redwood trees.

We hereby support and incorporate the objections raised in a letter to this Board dated April
28,2023 from Zacks and Freedman, PC on behalf the CBM Two Hotels LP, who is the ground
tenant and owner of the hotel on the property.



May 4, 2023
Page 2

We ask that the Resolution not be adopted and that further efforts be made to preserve the
redwood trees on the property.

Very truly yours,

By: QWQ (er

Jémes J. Elle¢’

Cc: VTA real.estate@vta.org
John Almazan jalmazan@interwestgrp.com
Emily Brough emily@zfplaw.com
(email only)




From: VTA Board Secretary

Sent: Friday, May 12, 2023 3:33 PM

To: VTA Board of Directors

Subject: VTA Information: May 18, 2023 Standing Committee Agenda Packets

VTA Board of Directors:

You may now access your VTA CMPP, A&F and SSTPO agenda packets on our agenda portal
via the links below:

e Congestion Management Program and Planning (CMPP) Committee — Thursday,
May 18, 2023 at 10:00 a.m. — CMPP Agenda Packet

¢ Administration and Finance (A&F) Committee — Thursday, May 18, 2023 at 12:00
p.m. — A&F Agenda Packet

e Safety, Security, and Transit Planning & Operations (SSTPO) Committee —
Thursday, May 18, 2023, at 3:00 p.m. — SSTPO Agenda Packet

Thank you,

Office of the Board Secretary

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority
3331 North First Street, Building B

San Jose, CA 95134-1927

Phone

Santa Clara Valley
Transportation
Authority


http://santaclaravta.iqm2.com/Citizens/Detail_Meeting.aspx?ID=3909
http://santaclaravta.iqm2.com/Citizens/Detail_Meeting.aspx?ID=3899
http://santaclaravta.iqm2.com/Citizens/Detail_Meeting.aspx?ID=3917
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